No.FCA/2018/ i 0 2’

H.P. Forest Department

From:-
Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla (U) Forest Division,
Shimla-2
To:-
EE-Project Director,
M.C. Shimla.
Dated Q‘ -6 6’ 204 Q
Subjeci: - Regaiding Shinia Fasseiigers Rupeway.
Sir,

In continuation to this office letter No. 316 dated 03-05-2018 & FCA/2018/786
dated 11-06-2018 on the subject cited above.

it is with reference to the meeting heild in the chamber of Addi. Chief Secrelary
(Forests) on dated 12-04-2018. It was decided in the meeting that less than four hundred trees can be
allowed for cutting .As green trees are very necessary for the environment, beauty, air pollution control
and for breathing of human being keeping in view the following decision has been taken in the meeting :
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Project proposal may be reviewed, keeping in view minimum tree
involvement in the Passengers Ropeway project line.

Tower height may be increased if technically possible to decrease no. of
trees to be felled.

Trees should be less than four hundred in the said project as decided in the
meeting submission of FCA as per decision taken in meeting.

Eurthar it ic informed that latast instructions of Gol is < under

“Now as per latest instructions of Gol all the documents uploaded in online
part-1 are required to be signed/ countersigned by DFO concerned. Further,
the digital map placed in the proposal folder has not been signed by DFO
concerned” . Please uploaded the same as'latest instruction .

Submission of FCA case after removal of objections raised vide letter No. C-

28-b-1600/FCA (Online) / Shimla /10274 dated 02-12-2017 and keeping in view the decision taken in
above mention meeting is still awaited from you. Kindly expedite the same. The 4 nos. folders of
above proposal are return herewith for your information and necessary action.

Encl:- 4 Nog, folder

DivisionMest Officer,

Shimla (U) Forest Division,
Shimia-2



